MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST ADDENDUM SHEET Property Name: Ashton, Maryland
Montgomery-Prince George’s Short-term Congestion Relief Survey No.: M:28-7

Property Address_Intersection of New Hampshire Avenue (MD 650) and Olney-Sandy Spring and
. Ashton Road (MD 108), and vicinity, Ashton, Montgomery County

Owner Name/Address multiple owners

Year Built_Circa 1875-circa 1945

Description:

The Ashton Historic District was previously surveyed by the Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission in 1984.
Since the prior survey, there have been significant changes made to the building fabric and landscape of Ashton. Several
new residential and commercial developments have been constructed and many of the early houses of the community are
no longer extant.

The historic district boundary included properties north, south, east and west of the intersection of New Hampshire Avenue
and Ashton / Olney-Sandy Spring Roads. South of the intersection, the character of the district remains relatively unchanged.
However, the Ashton Methodist Episcopal Church parsonage known and "Devon Lodge" is no longer extant and many houses
have been altered by additions and modern building materials. The district boundary east of the crossroads intersection
included one building, a Gothic Revival house known as "Parkwood". This building is no longer extant. The northwest
quadrant of the intersection, at the time of the previous survey, contained a few scattered late nineteenth and early twentieth
century residences, and was largely undeveloped. This open landscape reinforced the rural character of the community.
In the mid-1980s, a large commercial shopping center known as Ashton Village Center was constructed at the northwest
corner of the intersection. To the west of the shopping center, along Olney-Sandy Spring Road, and north of the shopping
center, along New Hampshire Avenue, a townhouse and single-family housing development was constructed between 1985
and 1990. West of the crossroads intersection, on the south side of Olney-Sandy Spring Road, were early twentieth century
residences and a late nineteenth century house at Kimball's Market. Since the prior survey, the house at Kimball's market
has been replaced with a modern structure and a housing development was constructed on the land of a small farmstead.
At the intersection of New Hampshire Avenue and Ashton / Olney-Sandy Spring Roads is a circa 1980 bank, a circa 1980
gas station, a highly altered 1929 automotive service station and a circa 1985 shopping center. The following is a list of the
buildings identified in the prior survey of the Ashton Historic District, along with a description of the building's current
condition or alteration.

17800 New Hampshire Avenue - This building housed the Ashton Post Office, a book store and residence at the time o
the prior survey. Since the survey, the post office has moved to the shopping center at the northwest corner of Ne
Hampshire Avenue and Olney-Sandy Spring Road. The building is covered with vinyl siding and has replacement vinyl
windows.

17816 New Hampshire Avenue - This residential building has been converted into office use. As a result, many additions
obscure the original building form and materials.

17826 New Hampshire Avenue - The Ashton United Methodist Church, an L-shaped wood-frame church, is no longer extant.
The church was replaced in 1976 by the Ashton Baptist Church.

17830 New Hampshire Avenue - No alterations since the previous survey.

17745 New Hampshire Avenue - Since the prior survey, the building has been sold to new owners. The house has been
covered with vinyl siding and the original windows were replaced with vinyl double-hung windows with vinyl shutters. The
standing-seam metal roof is now covered with asphalt shingles.

17801 New Hampshire Avenue - Since the prior survey, the only change made to this altered building has been the
replacement of most windows with vinyl double-hung units.

17827 New Hampshire Avenue - No longer extant.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST ADDENDUM SHEET Property Name: Ashton, Maryland
Montgomery-Prince George’s Short-term Congestion Relief Survey No.: M:28-7

Property Address_ Intersection of New Hampshire Avenue (MD 650) and Olney-Sandy Spring and
. _Ashton Road (MD 108), and vicinity, Ashton, Montgomery County

Owner Name/Address_multiple owners

Year Built_Circa 1875-circa 1945

Description (continued):

11 Ashton Road - No longer extant.

17920 New Hampshire Avenue - No alterations since the previous survey.
18000 New Hampshire Avenue - No alterations since the previous survey.
18008 New Hampshire Avenue - No alterations since the previous survey.

119 Olney-Sandy Spring Road - A cottage with Bungalow features which has been covered with vinyl siding and had the
windows replaced with vinyl double-hung units.

123 Olney-Sandy Spring Road - The house has been covered with vinyl siding.
122 Olney-Sandy Spring Road - No alterations since previous survey.

110-116 Olney-Sandy Spring Road (now 17836-17838 Hidden Garden Lane) - The land on which both of these residences
were located has been subdivided for single-family residential development. The house originally at 110 Olney-Sandy Spring
Road (17838 Hidden Garden Lane) has been moved to an adjacent lot to accommodate the development.

.100 Olney Sandy-Spring Road - No alterations since previous survey.

Kimball's Market - The house is no longer extant, though the nursery known as Kimball's Market exists. A new building has
been constructed on the property which operates as an ltalian restaurant.

Significance:

The community of Ashton in northern Montgomery County was, until 1890, a part of neighboring Sandy Spring and shares
that town's early Quaker roots. Ashton centers roughly on the intersection of MD 650 (New Hampshire Avenue) and MD 108
(Olney-Sandy Spring Road) where early Quaker farmers brought their produce to be weighed. The crossroads also attracted
Caleb Stabler and Charlie Porter who opened a store around 1860 and named it Ashton. The actual significance of this name
is uncertain. In 1889 Alvin G. Thomas, a Quaker, took over the Ashton store. This community commenced its official
existence when it received a post office in 1890, taking its name from Stabler and Porter's store.

Twentieth century development in Ashton featured the community's rural character. In fact the first "development” in 1934
consisted of six “farmettes” complete with a small orchard and barn, and room for gardening and animals. Further
developments undertaken since World War I, such as Ashton Pond and Ashmead, often took shape as planned communities
under the supervision of local, as well as outside developers. However, in the last decades of the twentieth century, many
of the early buildings of Ashton have been demolished and commercial development at the crossroads of New Hampshire
Avenue and Ashton Road has altered the village character of the community.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST ADDENDUM SHEET Property Name: Ashton, Maryland
Montgomery-Prince George’s Short-term Congestion Relief Survey No.: M:28-7

Property Address_Intersection of New Hampshire Avenue (MD 650) and Olney-Sandy Spring and
. Ashton Road (MD 108), and vicinity

Owner Name/Address_multiple owners

Year Built_Circa 1875-circa 1945

National Register Evaluation:

Constructed between circa 1875 and circa 1945, the Ashton Historic District is not eligible for the National Register of Historic
Places. The property is not eligible under Criterion A, as research conducted indicates no association with any historic events
or trends significant in the development of national, state, or local history. Historic research indicates that the property has
no association with persons who have made specific contributions to history, and therefore, it does not meet Criterion B.
Itis not eligible under Criterion C, due to a large amount of modern commercial and residential infill within the historic district
boundaries. The Ashton Historic District no longer retains integrity of design, materials, setting, workmanship, feeling or
association due to the substantial number of modern buildings, the demolition many early buildings at the crossroads and
the loss of historic building fabric on extant structures. Finally, preliminary studies conducted for this project indicate the
need for further assessment of the archaeological potential of this property. Therefore, no evaluation under Criterion D is
being conducted at this time.

Bibliography:
iviontgomery County Historical Society. Vertical Files. "Ashton".

Sharf, J. Thomas. History of Western Maryland. 2 vols. Philadelphia: 1882. Rprt. Baltimore: Regional Publishing Co.,

. 1968.
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Resource Sketch Map:

KEY:

- - Building Demolished Since Prior Survey

D - Modern Development
D - Building Still Extant

17830 - Street Address

NEW HAMPSHIRE AVENUE

shopping center and
residential development

123 119
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122] 116 | 110
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survey No.W.28-7

" - Magl NO.

Maryland Historical Trust

State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic Ashton, Maryland

and/or common

2. Location

street & number Along & about the intersection Rts. 650 & 108 not for publication

city, town Ashton B — vicinity of congressional district 8th

state Maryland county Montgomery

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

_ X district ____ public __ % occupied agriculture —___museum

— building(s) _X_ private —_unoccupied _X__commercial park

— structure — both —_work in progress — educational _i& private residence

___slte Public Acquisition Accessible __ entertainment ____religious

____ object —___in process _ X yes: restricted government ___ scientific
. _ being considered ___yes: unrestricted —_ industrial ____transportation

not applicable _  no ____ other:

___ military

4. Owner of Property (:ive nanes and

mailing addresses of all owners)

Multiple Ownership (see attached)

name

street & number_

telephone no.:

city, town

state and zip code

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Montgomery County Courthouse liber
street & number B folio
city, town Rockville state  Marv]and

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title M-NCPPC Historic Sites Inventory

1976

date

_ federal __X state __X county ___ local

.cposltory for survey records

M-NCPPC Park Historian's Office

city, town Rockville

state Maryland




7. Description Survey No. | 3%-7

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent _ deteriorated ____ unaltered — original site

____good — ruins —__ altered —_moved date of move
—_ fair —_ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Ashton Historic District is located in the largely
rural region of northeastern Montgomery County, within a
few miles of the Howard County line. The district lies
about the intersection of Rt. 650 and Rt. 108. It in-
cludes a number of vernacular Victorian style residences
dating from the 1880's. These are located along Rt. 650,
south of the crossroads. They are two story, frame, gable
roof residences typical of the rural architecture of the
period. Also within this section of the district are two
early twentieth century structures. One is a plain, story
and a half commercial building which houses the Ashton
Post Office and the Cricket Book Shop. The other is the
Ashton Methodist-Episcopal Church.

At the intersection of Rt. 650 and Rt. 108 are a
few modern structures including two gas stations (at the
southwest and northeast corners) and the Colonial Revival
style Ashton branch of the Saving Institution of Sandy
Spring (at the southeast corner). The northwest corner
is vacant. Just east of the bank along Rt. 108 is a
small Gothic Revival Style residence.

North of the crossroads on the western side of Rt.
650 are two shingle recidences. The first dates from the
late nineteenth century and exhibits elements of the
Queen Anne style while the other dates from the early
twentieth century and has more of a Bungalow style in-
fluence. To the north side of these two houses is a
Dutch influenced Colonial Revival Residence.

Along Rt. 108 west of the intersection is an or-
dinary late nineteenth century residence and a number
of early twentieth century dwellings, mostly of the
Bungalow or Cottage style.

Thus, tha Ashton Historic District is made up of
structures dating from the 1880's through the 1920's.
They exhibit styles typical of that time period including
various modes of Victorian architecture and of the twen-
tieth century Bungalow. A few modern structures have
been added. Most, however, are fairly sympathetic to the

existin% architecture, having been constructed in the
Colonial Revival style.




8- Significance Survey No. MDR'7

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture ___ religion

—1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic ____conservation —law ___science

‘ 1500-1599 ____ agriculture —___economics —_literature — sculpture
1600-1699 _ X architecture ___education —__ military —__social/

—1700-1799 __art ___engineering —_ music humanitarian

- X 1800-1899 ___ commerce —_ exploration/settiement ____ philosophy — theater

X 1900~ ____ communications ____industry ____politics/government __ transportation
— invention —__ other (specify)

Specific dates Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B _C _ D

and/or

Applicable Exception: _ A B c D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national _ state __ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Ashton Historic District is significant for its con-
centration of structures which together trace the growth of
Ashton, a rural crossroads village, and of vernacular archi-
tecture in Montgomery County from the late nineteenth through
the early twentieth centuries. Ashton is associated with
the Sandy Spring community, an area rich with the history
of places, events and persons that are significant to the
history of Montgomery County.

. The history of Ashton can be traced back to the Thomas
and Brooke families who founded the Sandy :Spring., community.
The village was settled originally by Quakers of the Sandy
Spring Meeting. - Thus, Ashton shares the history of the
Sandy Spring Community which was the birthplace of persons
whos contributions to the county are highly noted, and of
great inventions (especially in the area of farming), in-
stitutions (such as the Savings Institution of Sandy Spring
and the Mutual Fire Insurance Company) and societies estab-
lished to improve the quality of life in rural Montgomery
County (ie. the Farmers Club of Sandy Spring, The Mutual
Improvement Society, etc.)




9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. M'd9-]

Montgomery County Land Records, Judgement Records, Wills and

Tax assessment records.
Interview with Mrs. Helen Thomas Nesbitt Farquhar, 12/84

Annals of Sandz Sgrinﬁ & Records at the Sandy Spring Museum '
10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property

Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale
UTM References 4o NOT complete UTM references
A B

N RS T I e L] Lk o bacaed b ackogibon i |

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing

| L1y |11|L111| L 3 16T o W PR o O

el o T 45dse b8 il ™ L F||||l|l|[1[||t|
< I I I IL".I.I Ll S B e A R e W e
Verbal boundary description and justification
List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries
state code county : code
state : code county code

11. Form Prepared By ®

name/title Catherine Crawford

organization Mont. Co. Hist. Preservation Comm. date 12/84

street & number : ' telephone

cityortown Rockville state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House

21 State Circle .
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746




M:28-71

Montgomery County Historic Sites Survey, Site #28-7
Ashton Historic District

Ashton, Maryland

Access: Public/Restricted

Description:

Ashton is located in the largely rural region of northeastern
Montgomery County. The district lies about the intersection of
Rt. 650 and Rt. 108. Ashton is made up of structures dating from
the 1880's through the 1920's. These structures exhibit styles
typical of those time periods including Victorian, Shingle and
Bungalow styles. A few modern structures have been added. Most,
however, are fairly sympathetic to the existing architecture,

having been constructed in Colonial Revival designs.

Significance:

Ashton is significant for its concentration of structures which
together trace the growth of a rural crossroads village, and of
vernacular architecture in Montgomery County from the late nine-
teenth through the early twentieth centuries. Ashton is associat-
ed with the neighboring Sandy Spring Community. an area rich with
the history of places, events and persons of importance to the
history of the county. This community was the birthplace of
persons whos contributions to the county are highly noted, and of
great inventions (especially in the area of farming), institu-
tions (such as the Savings Institution of Sandy Spring and the
Mutual fire Insurance Company) and societies established to im-
prove the quality of life in rural Montgomery County (such as

the Farmers Club of Sandy Spring, the Lyceum and the Mutual Im-

provement Society).




M:2%-1

HISTORY & SUPPORT:

The town of Ashton began as a small Quaker community with
a limited commercial center surrounded by large farms. At
the heart of Ashton was found a general merchandise store, a
blacksmith & wheelwright shop and a shoe shop, all situated
at the crossroads of the Ashton-Colesville (Rt 650) and the
Ashton-8andy Spring (Rt 108) Turnpikes. These businesses
dated back to about 1860 when two prominent citizens of the
Sandy Spring community, Caleb Stabler and Charles G. Porter,
constructed a store building on the southwest corner. Over
the years the store accommodated at various times a post
office, drug store and a hardware store in addition to gen-
eral merchandise. It was said during the early twentieth
century, about the time it was changed to an "Atlantic &
Pacific Grocery," that it was a store, ''as we country people
had never seen before; such a varied stock for that day..."
(Annals of Sandy Spring, Vol. 1V, p.498). The store burned
in 1927 but was immediately rebuilt to be later torn down
about two decades ago.

In the early days of Ashton, little else aside from
the store and those few shops existed. Located relatively
close were a few fine farm residences including: Mt. Airy,
Ingleside, Cherry Grove, Ashland and Tanglewood. Still,
by 1879 the Hopkins Atlas shows little development in Ashton.
The M.E. Church and a residence or two had-been added.
However, within a few years a number of residences would
be constructed in Ashton proper. This would include the
Bond house (#17745), "Leacroft" or currently "Warren apart-
ments' (#17801), the former M.E. Church Parsonage or ''Devon
Lodge'" (#17827), "Parkwood" (#11 Rt. 108) and the Bulwer
House at the present Kimball's Market. The construction
which took place in Ashton during the 1880's is confirmed
by the tax records and Annals' entries such as '"buildings
at Ashton" (Vol. 1, p. 238, 1880).

In 1896, "Sweetbriar” (#17910) was added to the Ashton
community. Then, during the 1910's.and 1920's. a number of
mostly cottage and bungalow style residences were construct-
ed along Rt. 108 west of Rt. 650 as well as the building
which currently houses the Ashton Post Office and the
Cricket Bookshop, Wanstead (#18000) and Invercauld (#18008).

Ashton lies on two tracts of land. The first, "Charley
Forest," was surveyed for Major John Bradford in 1720.
Soon after, most of '"Charley Forest'" was bought up by James
Brooke, well known founding settler who established his family
here at the 'Charley Forest'" estate in 1728. The second
tract, '"Snowden's Manor,'" was originally patented to Richard
Snowden for approximately 1000 acres in 1715. Tt was later
conveyed to his daughter and son-in-law, Elizabeth and John
Thomas. The Thomases were the other acclaimed founding fami-
ly of the Sandy Spring community. They settled here in 1729




and built a home (the original '"Cherry Grove'). Elizabeth
Thomas was the sister of Deborah Snowden Brooke, wife of
James Brooke.

In 1799, much of the land that was later to become
Ashton was conveyed to Bernard Gilpin and his wife, Sarah.
Sarah was the daughter of Richard Thomas of Cherry Grove
(the son of Elizabeth and John Thomas). Richard Thomas
built a home here for his daughter and son-in-law, called
"Mt. Airy." According to the memoirs of Thomas J. Lea
written in 1929 (on file at the Sandy Spring Museum), Joshua
C. Gilpin, son of Bernard and Sarah Gilpin, built the house
which was then "the only building at what is now Ashton'
(probably constructed during the 1820's-1840's sometime).
The house was later sold to Edward Porter who ran a cooper
shop here, but is now gone.

It is not known positively how Ashton got its name.
Many long time residents have suggested that the name came
from a large Ash tree that stood near the junction of Rt.
108 and Rt. 650 which formerly was a turning point in the
main road from Washington to Baltimore (Everett B. Wilson,
"History of Montgomery County'", p.63- on file at the Mont-
gomery County Historical Society Library). Others, however,
claim that the name Ashton was a combination of the names
of two of the long standing estates in the area, both owned
by members of the Thomas family. Edward Thomas resided at
"Ashland", located approximately one mile east of the
intersection of Rt- 108 and Rt. 650. His brother, William
John Thomas resided at '"Clifton', approximately one mile
south of that same intersection. Ashton, then, was the half-
way point between Ashland and Clifton.

It is difficult to speak of the history of Ashton with-
out discussing that of adjacent Sandy Spring. The histories
of both are traced back to the Thomas and Brooke families
and were settled by Quakers of the Sandy Spring Meeting.
Although Ashton had its own meeting house, it was construct-
ed to provide a place of worship for orthodox Quakers as
opposed to the non-orthodox Quakers of the Sandy Spring
community. It was referred to as the Ashton Meeting House
because of its location. However, both meetings were at-
tended by Sandy Spring and Ashton Quakers alike. In fact,
through out its history Ashton has been associated with
Sandy Spring. The Annals of Sandy Spring discusses the
"Sandy Spring Community' which includes the village of
Ashton. At the time of the centennial celebration of the
Quaker Meeting in 1917 it was stated that, '"The Sandy Spring
neighborhood is extensive and cannot be defined with pre-
cision. . . the Sandy Spring neighborhood extends west from
the meeting house to Olney, two miles, to Brookeville, three
miles; east to the upper Patuxent River, three miles; south-
west to Spencerville, four miles straight and five by road
and south to Colesville, five miles straight and six by road.




The hamlets of Ashton, Ednor, Olney and Brighton might be
called subcommunities of the Sandy Spring community' (!Meet-
ing House is Century 01d," Washington Star, 26 August 1917).

Evidently this was particularly true of Ashton since it

was the closest, actually adjoining Sandy Spring. According
to Postmaster Richard Farquhar in an interview for the
Sentinel newspaper, ''Before 1890 Ashton wasn't Ashton. It
was part of Sandy Spring ... not until the creation of the

post office in 1890 (actually May 1, 1889) did Ashton offical-

ly become Ashton. Some old timers still insist they live

in Sandy Spring which adds to the confusion over Ashton's
boundries' (Sentinel, 26 February 1976). Of course '"Ashton"
does appear on the county maps of 1865 and 1879. Mr.
Farquhar does, however, go on to suggest that Ashton began
to be called Ashton about 1860 at the time that Caleb Stab-
ler and Charles Porter opened a store there on southwest
orner of the crossroads "and called it Ashton."

Thus, Ashton shares the rich history and important
contributions to the area as well as to the county as a
whole. The Sandy Spring community spawned important insti-
tutions such as the Mutual Fire Insurance Company of Mont-
gomery County and the Sandy Spring Savings Bank. It was
the birthplace of persons whosecontributions to the county
are highly noted, and of great inventions and societies
designed to improve the quality of life and farming in
Montgomery County. (For more information on the history
of the Sandy Spring Community see the Sandy Spring His-
toric District Form # 28-8).




RESOURCES:

The building which houses the Ashton Post Office and the
Cricket Book Shop is a long, rectangularly shaped, one and a
half story, masonry structure. It is five bays wide and
has a gable roof covered with wooden shingles and four ga-
ble roofed dormers. The facade windows are projecting bays
and the three front entries are flanked with sidelights and
topped with a plain pediment.

This building was constructed by the Snowden family of
Ingleside. Mrs. Helen Thomas Nesbitt Farquhar, lifetime
resident of the Sandy Spring community, remembers this build-
ing here in 1919, the year she was married. According to
Mrs. Farquhar, the Busslers (part of the Snowden family)
used the building as a combination residence, lunchroom
and drug store.(interview with Mrs. Farquhar, 12/84).

The title to the 1.866 acres on which the structure was
built was conveyed by Francis Snowden and his wife, Fran-
ces Brooke Snowden to their daughter, Anna Snowden Bussler,
in May of 1927 (Deed 424/269). Anna was the wife of Dr.
Louis Theodore Bussler.

On October 26, 1967 Anna Bussler died leaving the
property to her husband through her will (WES #103-385).
The property was assessed at that time and described as
.578 acres of land in the community of Ashton improved by
a l 1/2 story masonry type building containing a single
family residence of nine rooms (four bedrooms) and two
baths together with a portion of the building occupied
by the Ashton Post Office (Real Inventory WES 500/667).
After Louis Bussler's death on April 7, 1972 his estate
was passed on to his five nieces and nephews (and one un-
related individual) as directed by his will (Estate {032
-04-72). In April of 1973 David L. Brigham, heir and
personal representative of Louis Bussler, sold the property
to Nan Yarnall (Deed 4364/12). The building was later
sold to the current owner, M & W Company, on 25,183 square
feet of land (Deed 5237/105).

Next door (to the south) is a large, two story,
three bay wide dwelling with a gable roof and two gable
roofed dormers. The house is lit by six over six sash
windows. Due to alterations to the exterior it is diffi-
cult to determine the age and the original style in which
this house was constructed.

To the other side of this is the Ashton United Methodist
Church. It is a tall, single story, L-shape, frame build-
ing and has a cross gable roof with a bracketed overhang.
Where the two wings join is a square entry tower with a
flat roof with a balustrade around the top. Above the
entrance is a pointed arched transom. At the elevation
to the south side of the entry are two six over six sash
windows. On the front of the projecting wing is a band
of lonﬁ stained glass windows.

This church was originally part of a four church

il
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charge called the Spencerville Circuit (Oakwood at Holland's
Corner, Mt. Pisgah at Hillandale, Liberty Grove at Burtons-
ville and the church in Ashton). The Ashton Church was
formed in 1870 when a large enough congregation was first
gathered. They initially met in a small log structure
located in Ashton and owned by James S. Marlowe. Reverend
Richardson presided over these early meetings. Later, a
single room frame church building was erected on land do-
nated by Charles and Jane Porter. The present church was
built later, in 1921, on land adjacent to the old church
lot which was donated by Francis Snowden. The builder,

Mr. Edgar L. Robey, drew the plans for the church in
connection with the Bureau of Architecture of the Metho-
dist Episcopal Church (""Ashton United Church, Five Score

and Ten Years, booklet on file at the Sandy Spring Museum).

On the other side of the church is a cottage style
residence (#17830). Next to that on the corner of Rt. 650
and Rt. 108 is a modern Shell gas station which rests on
the site of the Ashton store.

Across New Hampshire Avenue (Rt. 650) from these build-
ings (on the east side) are three vernacular Victorian
frame residences and a few modern structures. The first
is the Bond house (#17745). This is an L-shaped, frame
structure, two stories high with a cross gable roof. A
porch is located in the L, covering the entry. To the
rear is a two story shed roof addition. The house is
now covered with asbestos shingles.

This house was constructed in the 1880's for Amanda
Melvina Miles. Ms. Miles purchased the 5/8 acre lot on
which the house was built for $187.50 from Charles and
Sarah Stabler in October of 1881 (Deed EBP 25/167).

She sold the house in July of 1901 to Joseph Wallace
Bond of Ashton (Deed 182/367). Mr. Bond had married,
less than a year before, Jessie H. Johnson. Mr. Bond
held a number of important positions in the community.
He owned and ran the Ashton store from 1901 until 1920.
He was also a pharmacist. During his ownership of the
Ashton store he added a drug store and, then, after he
sold the store, he continued to run a drug store out of
his home here (Annals, Vol. IV, p. 357 & 522). Mr. Bond
also was the assistant postmaster in Ashton (Annals, Vol.
V, p.212). He died on April 20, 1942, followed by his
wife, Jessie, in April of 1952. The house was then
passed on to their children and heirs who together
conveyed it to a single heir, daughter Gladys I. Allen
and her husband, Clarence Allen in OCtober of 1954 (Deed
1999-529 & 548). After Mrs. Allen's death on October
23, 1963 the house was purchased by Francis Leslie Bond
(Deed 5342/450). Thus, the house has been in the Bond
family for eighty years. It is now, however, for sale.

MR
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Next door is #17801, formerly known as 'Leacroft."
It was constructed about 1882 for Sarah H. Stone. Ms.
Stone purchased the lot on which the house was built from
Charles G. Porter as lot #5 in a subdivision made of a
portion -of his land, in August of 1881.(EBP 25/161).

Ms. Stone died on November 21, 1905. According to her
last will and testament her '"house and lot in Ashton"
were left to her step-daughter, Annie L. McDowell (Will
HCA 4/357). 1In November of 1907 it was sold to Lucy
Snowden Lea (Deed 196/286). She lived here with her
daughter, Doris Lea and then her new husband, William
W. Moore (Annals, Vol. III, p. 440). 1In 1921, the-
tenant house (which had been constructed to provide a
home for Sarah Stone's '"colored woman,' Harriet Shorts,
during her lifetime) was joimed with the house so that

it could accommodate two families (Annals, Vol. IV, p.392).
After Mrs. Moore's death the house became the property
of her daughter who sold it to the current owners,
Warren L. and Carole B. Derrick, in August of 1959 (Deed
2642/527). The house has since been converted into the
current “Warren Apartments."

This is also an L-shaped, two story, frame residence
with a cross gable roof: A porch runs along the southern
elevation of the house, to the ell, where the entry is
located. Extending, single story bays appear on the
west and south elevations of each ell respectively.

A two story, shed roof addition is located to the rear,
north elevation of the house.

To the north side of Leacroft is a vacant lot follow-
ed by a modern, Colonial style, three-shop commercial
building. It is constructed of brick and has a shingled,
gambrel roof with dormers.

Then comes #17827. This is a two story, three bay
by one bay, frame residence with a gable roof. A small,
hipped roof porch covers the centrally located entry.
The house is lit by six over six sash windows. The
exterior is covered with asbestos shingles.

This was built as the Ashton Methodist-Episcopal
Church Parsonage. The congregation was first establish-
ed here in Ashton in 1870. This residence was built
in the 1880's. The 1/2 acre lot on which the parsonage
rests was conveyed to the trustees of the church in
May of 1880 with the intent that the premises to be
constructed '"shall be held, kept and maintained as a
place of residence for the use and occupancy of the
preachers of the Methodist Episcopal Church... (for)
general conferences of the church and by annual conference'
(Deed 206/295). The residence was sold in April of
1909 to Ethel W. and Mary E.S. Adams (Deed 206/295).
They then named the former parsonage ''Devon Lodge."
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Mary E.S. Adams died here at Devon Lodge on October 7, 1918
(Annals, Vol. IV, p.36).She conveyed through her last will
and testament her share of the "house and lot in which we
now reside, in the village of Ashton)' to her sister, Ethel
Adams (Will HCA 22/37). Ethel later sold the house to
Helen R. Shoemaker. When she died on October 31, 1946,
she left "my home, Amity, in the village of Ashton" to

her five children (Will OWR 21/134). The property was
then described in the real estate inventory as 1/2 acre
improved by a two story frame dwelling containing seven
rooms, a bath and a partial cellar. The house had a

front and back porch and a tin roof. Also on the pro-
perty was a one car garage. (OWR 9/325). It was purchased
by the Derrick family in June of 1968 and is now the
property of Willard and Joan Derrick (Deed 5829/302).

To the north of the parsonage is a vacant lot follow-
ed by the Ashton branch of the Sandy Spring Savings
Institution. The bank was built on the site of the
Victorian style Becraft house and barber shop which was
burned down in September of 1978. The bank is a one
and a half story brick commercial structure with a hip-
ped roof with dormers at each elevation. THe entry,
which faces the north, is covered by a pedimented
portico. To the rear elevation is a porte cochere
which covers the drive-in windows.

Around the corner from the bank is #11 Ashton-
Sandy Spring Road. This is a small Gothic Revival
style residence. It is a two story, three bay wide,
frame dwelling with a steeply pitched, cross gable
roof. To the eastern side of the house is a two story,
flat roof addition two bays wide. A porch runs the
length of the facade. The house is 1lit by two over
two sash windows. to the west, sdie elevation is a
single story extending bay. The exterior is covered
with asbestos shingles.

This house, referred to early on as '"Parkwood,"
was built by Alban G. Thomas of Tanglewood. Mr. Thomas
was at one time storekeeper at Ashton and later, Secre-
tary of the Sandy Spring Savings Institution. Mr.
Thomas, however, never lived here himself. This house
was constructed as a rental property and was one of
a number of homes in Ashton built by Alban Thomas
(Conversation with Mrs. Helen Thomas Nesbitt Farguhar,
granddaughter, 12/84). The building was used during
the early twentieth century to house the Enterprise
Telephone Company, formerly located in Sandy Sprin%.
The company was organized by Harold Stabler in 189
and started with the operation of a small, local tele-
phone exchange. In 1901 it became sub-lisensed by the
C&P Telphone Company who in 1906 bought the local ex-
change out. In January of 1920 Mr. Thomas sold the
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house to Johanna A. Wison who had formerly been renting it
(Deed 292/135). Ms. Wilson had already for eight years
been the ''valued operator at our telephone exchange' (Annals,
Vo. IV, p.443). The exchange had been moved from the home
of Sophia Robison, the business manager, to Parkwood in
the summer of 1916 (Ibid., p.248). Ms. Wilson continued
to serve as operator here for another four years. She
then sold the house to William E. and Mary Ervin in

April Of 1924 (Deed 352/77). William Ervin was in the
lumber business. He died (having outlived his wife) on
December 28, 1965, leaving the house to his children James
F. Ervin, Catherine E. Dailey, Dalton E. Ervin, Gladys E.
Chichester, and the children of his deceased son, Willaim
D. Ervin (Will VMB 199/376). The real estate inventory
(VMB 172/866) described the property as .7675 acres
improved by a single family, two story, frame dwelling
containing nine rooms and a bath. Also~ on the property
was one single and one triple car garage. In November

of 1968 the heirs sold the house to the current owners,
Joan T. Derrick, Bettie D.Kirbe, Mildred L. Hawkins and
James H. & Mary S. Connor (Deed 3816/108).

Returning to New Hampshire Avenue (Rt. 650), heading
west on the northeast corner is the Kimballs Service
Station. A 1929 photograph at the Sandy Spring Museum
pictures a large, frame commercial structure with a
flat roof and a stepped, false front. It was construct-
ed to house the Derrick Motor Company. A 1958 photo-
graph shows the same building with a drive-thru porte
cochere or canopy with gasoline pumps added. It was
then Derrick's Esso Station. Finally, a postcard
printed in 1969 reveals the present building with the
caption, "Completely remodeled in Colonial design fitting
to its neighborhood..." To the east side of the gas
station, on Rt. 108, is a High's Dairy Store.

The northwest corner of the intersection, opposite
the gas station is vacant. Down Rt. 650 heading north
are three residences clustered together. The first is
"Sweetbriar," #17910. This house was constructed by
Alban G. Thomas of Tanglewood for his daughter, Anna
L. Thomas who had recently married George F. Nesbitt.

It rested on a 1/2 acre lot which was conveyed to

Anna L. Nesbitt by Charles G. and Jane Porter in May of
1896 (Deed JA 55/162). George Nesbitt was the secre-

tary of the Savings Institution of Sandy Spring. He

and Anna had two children, George F., Jr. and Helen

T. (who later became the wife of Arthur Farquhar of The
Cedars). Unfortunately, George Nesbitt, Sr. contracted
tuberculosis and died in 1902. Mrs. Nesbitt then return-
ed to her parents home, Tangelwood, with her two children.
She retained possession of Sweetbriar, however, and rented




it out. It then became the home of Mordecai T. Fussell and
family, of Fussell's Ice Cream in Washington, D.C. The Fus-
sells later built a similar house next door which is now
gone (Sandy Spring Museum, Houses, filebox). In July of
1912 Anna Nesbitt's brother, Frederick L. Thomas married
Eliza Bentley and after a few months at Tanglewood, they

made their home at Sweetbriar (Annals, Vol.IV, July 15,1912).

Anna Nesbitt died on October 29, 1928, leaving all her
property to her brother, Frederick Thomas as trustee

(Will PEW 14/107). Sweetbriar became the possession of
Anna's two children. 1In August of 1945 they sold Sweet-
briar to Richard W. Janney, a distant cousin, and his
wife, Dorothy (Deed 978/451). 1In May of 1982, Dorothy C.
Janney, surviving tenant of Richard W., conveyed Sweetbriar
to Mary Janney Conlon and her husband, Perter C.L. Conlon,
the current owners.

Sweetbriar was built in Queen Anne style, combining
frame and shingle to add texture to the exterior of the
house. It has an irregular T-like shape with the ell
protruding from the center facade. It is two stories
high with full length windows in the gable ends. The
roof is a combination of gable and hipped and has shed
roof dormers at the side elevations. A porch supported
by doric columns is located to the north side of the
front ell, where the entry is found, and runs along around
to the northern, side elevation. Two stories of porches
appear in the corner of the front ell and side wing, to
the south. At the south elevation of the south side
wing is an extended bay window. The house is lit by
long, narrow, two over two sash windows.

#18000, next door also has a shingle exterior.
This house is a combination of the Shingle and Bungalow
styles of the late nineteenth and early twentieth cen-
turjes. It is a two story, two bay by three bay frame
residence covered with shingles. It has a slightly
overhanging, bracketed gable roof with the gable end
facing front. The front entrance, located to the northern
side of the facade, is surrounded by sidelights and
covered with a gabled hood supported by brackets. Nine
over nine sash windows light the house. The windows
on the facade are paired with the exception of a sin-
gle, smaller window at the gable end. One story
additions, also covered with shingles, are located to
either side of the main block.

This house, referred to as Wanstead, was built for
its current owner, Francis Miller and family, in 1918.
It was the first 'ready-made" or mail order house in
the Sandy Spring area. It was purchased from the
Aladin Company and was brought here pre-cut and assembled
by T.H. Karn, contractor of Rockville (Annals, Vol. IV,
P-321-322 and interview with Mr. Francis Miller, 1/83).
Wanstead was constructed on two acres of the "Mt. Airy"




farm, then owned by Mr. Miller's uncle, Benjamin H. Miller.
The property was conveyed in April of 1915 (Deed 250/160).
The Miller family have been residents of the Sandy Spring
community for generations and were active in the community,
serving important roles in organizations of all types.
Francis Miller was employed by the Savings Institution

of Sandy Spring for sixty-five years. He served for

many years as the bank's president and is now retired.

To the north side of Wanstead is #18008. This is a
Colonial Revival residence in the Dutch tradition. It
is a two story, three bay wide, frame structure with a
gambrel roof. A continous dormer with three pairs of
windows runs across the roof of the facade. The house
is symetrically balanced with a center entry and a
window to each side. The entry is covered by a pediment
resting on doric columns.

In 1913 Roger B. Farquhar, Sr., farmer, director of
the Savings Institution of Sandy Spring for fifty years
and a director of the Mutual Fire Insurance Company for
thirty-three years, sold his estate, '"Rock Spring" and
went into retirement (Roger B. Farquhar, III, Old Homes
and History of Montgomery County, Md., p. 272). According
to Harold B. Stabler ("'Some Further Recollections, Oc¢tober,
1963) Francis and Irene Kimler Miller built this house,
referred to as 'Invercauld" for Roger Farquhar in 1922.
He lived here with his daughter, Anna M. Farquhar, until
his death on March 4, 1929. He left this house to Anna
(one of seven children) in graditude for her many
years of care and service to her father (Will, Codicil,
PEW 14/188). Anna lived here only a few more years
herself. She died on February 16, 1931. The "house
and lot in Ashton'" were left to her sister, Alice V.
Farquhar, as directed by Anna's will (PEW 20-99). Alice
Farquhar served as a teacher and principal at Sherwood
School. She also held administrative positions at the
Friends School in Baltimore, at the National Cathedral
School for Girls in Washington, D.C., and at the Mc-
Donogh School. She retired from the Baltimore Friends
School in 1947 and returned to Invercauld. About
this time her nephew, Richard Farquhar, also returned to
this house where he had been raised by Aunt Anna Far-
quhar following the early death of his mother. Richard
Farquhar was the Ashton Postmaster from 1957 until his
recent death. He was a local historian, philosopher
and diarist, well known in the community. Title to
Invercauld was conveyed to Roger B. Farquhar III and
his son, Richard Farquhar, with the rights of occupancy
reserved for Alice Farquhar in January of 1957. Richard
Farquhar later received full title. He resided here
until his death. The property is currently being rented.

<10~
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Returning to the crossroads and proceeding down Rt. 108
heading west, the north side of the road is vacant from the
corner down to #119. This is a single story, three bay by
four bay, frame Bungalow style residence. It has a sloping
gable roof which hangs over to form a porch across the
facade. This porch is supported by short doric columns
resting on brick piers which are connected by a balustrade.
A shed roof, bracketed dormer with two windows faces out-
ward from the roof of the facade. The entry is flanked by
sidelights. The house is lit by six over six sash windows
and the windows on the facade are paired.

This house was built about 1927-1928 by the current
owners, Marcus C. and Catherine E. Dailey. The Daileys
purchased the 1/2 acre lot on which their house was con-
structed from Mary L. White in July of 1926 (Deed 404-321).
The property had been part of the late Charles G. Porter's
estate, Sunset (now gone) which Mrs. White purchased after
his death in 1914.

Next door is #123. This is a two story, three bay by
three bay frame residence with a gable roof with a single
dormer. A porch supported by four pairs of beveled, Italia-
nate style posts runs the length of the facade. The house
is lit by six over six sash windows. The windows found
on the facade are paired. To the side elevation is an
extending bay window.

This house was built sometime between 1925 and 1929
by Oscar and Lillian Pattie. The Patties purchased the
one acre lot on which their house was constructed from
the heirs of John C. Bentley of the adjoining 'Cloverly"
estate in April of 1925 (Deed 374/414). Lillian Pattie
died on September 1, 1947,leaving her husband and two
sons, Meredith and Joseph,as her heirs. The property
was ‘described in the real estate inventory (OWR 9/485)
as one acre improved by a two story frame dwelling with
a composition shingle roof, glassed in porch and two
open porches. On the first floor was listed six rooms,

a pantry and a half bath. The second floor had four
rooms and one and a half baths. The basement included
three small finished rooms and two unfinished rooms.

Also on the property was then a three car frame garage
and a small shed and well house. In March of 1952 the
Patties sold the house. In December of 1963 it was
purchased by Wilbur N. and Octavia M. Baughman. They had
the house six years before defaulting on the mortgage.

It was sold at a trustee's sale and described as a frame
home "which is forty years old" containing a living room,
parlor, dining room, kitchen, family room with a front
porch and enclosed rear porch on the first floor. On

the second story were three bedrooms a full bath and a
powder room (Equity #38005). The house was purchased

by the currant owners, James C. and Elizabeth K. Sines,
in August of 1976 (Deed 4825/275).

-11-
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Crossing over to_the south side of Rt. 108, opposite #123,
is a rock-faced, concrete block bungalow, #122. It was built
by B. Peyton Brown, circa. 1925. It was constructed on 7.7
acres which Mr. Brown purchased in March of 1922 from Ben-
jamin H. and Sarah T. Miller. According to the deed, the
property had previously been a corner of the athletic field
for the Sherwood School (Deed 314-16). B. Peyton Brown was
a storekeeper. 1In 1900 he had opened a store at the corner
of the Colesville Pike (Rt. 650) and the Laurel Road (Rt.
198). This was Known as Brown's Corner. He ran the store
here for a number of years (Annals, Vol.III, p. ). The
house was sold in October of 1943. 1In November of 1947
it was purchased by Margaret L. and Wendall E. Spencer
who lived here for many years (Deed 1125/179). Margaret
Spencer worked in Sandy Spring as a secretary at.the Mutual
Fire Insurance Company. The house was later sold to the
current owners, Barry L.D. and Judith J. Newton,in July
of 1977 (Deed 4984/798).

This is a fine example of the Bungalow style residence
which was enormously popular from the 1890's through the
1930's. It is a story and a half high and three bays wide.
It is constructed of concrete block, a product of the new
advancements in fabricated building technology of the early
twentieth century. The house has a gable roof with a two
bay, hipped roof dormer. The roof extends out to form the
front porch, supported by rounded concrete pillars, which
covers the facade. The centrally located entry is flank-
ed by sidelights and has a transome above. To either side
is a triple window. The gable ends are shingled .

Just east of the Brown Bungalow are #116 and #110.
Following the death of prominent Ashton citizen, Charles G.
Porter, his property located to either side of the Ashton-
Sandy Spring Road, west of New Hampshire Avenue, was sold
at a public auction by the executor of his estate, John
Thomas. A large lot of 7.7 acres opposite the Porter
homeplace was sold to Sarah T.M. and Dr. Herbert S. Adams
in May of 1914 (Deed 242/317). The Adams then began con-
struction of their new home to be called "Wyndcrest."

By November of 1914 the house was nearly completed and
soon to be occupied (Annals, Vol. IV, p. 201).

It is a large, two story frame early twentieth century
residence. It is three bays by two bays and has a box,
return. gable roof with a shed roofed dormer. A porch
supported by squared columns with balustrade runs the
length of the facade. The house is lit by two over
two sash windows. There is a single story, shed roof
addition to the rear and to the eastern elevation is
a small, single story, flat roof addition with a balustrade
around the top.

A second residence (#116) to the west sode of the
first was later constructed on 1.805 acres of this pro-
perty about 1928. This house was probably built for
the Adams' daughter, Mary E.S. Bentley, to whom the title

was later conveyed (747-179).
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#116 ia s small, frame cottage residence. It is one
and a half stories high with a front-gabled roof. The
entry and front stoop are covered by a plain hood.

After the February 11, 1947 death of Sarah T.M. Adams
(whos husband had pre-deceased her) Wyndcrest was conveyed
unto her daughter, Mary Bentley, as directed by Sarah's
will (OWr 21/202). Then, in May of 1953, the house and
lot of 4.324 acres was sold to William Irwin and Audrey
Arlene Treadway (Deed 1800/237).Wyndcrest was later convey-
ed unto John Hamilton, Sr. and Sylvia Joan Treadway in
September of 1979 (Deed 5402/729). Finally, in October
of 1981, the house on one acre was sold to the current
owners, Francis Michael and Vicki L. Gocal (Deed 5777-
871). Mary Bentley retained possession of the cottage
until September of 1965 when it was sold to the current
owners, Wendall and Margaret Spencer (Deed 3404/522).

To the other side of the Adams house is a modern,
frame house built by the Treadways within the past
five or six years. Next to this house is another
cottage style residence similar to #116. This also
is a one and a half story, front gabled, frame residence
with a hooded front stoop. The house is lit by six
over six sash windows. To the western, side elevation
is an inset porch.

Finally, there is the house at Kimball's Market.
This house is typical of the simpler dwellingsconstruct-
ed in the county during the late nineteenth--early
twentieth centuries. It is a two story, two bay by
one bay frame residence with a gable roof. The house
faces west rather than towards the road. The entry,
to the southern side, is covered by a hood. A two
story, shed roof addition is located to the southern
side of the house. It is lit by two over two sash
windows. The exterior is covered with asbestos shingles
with a raised seam metal roof.

This house was built by Gustav Adolph Bulwer, probably
in the late 1880's. He purchased the 1/4 acre lot on
which his house was constructed in December of 1887 from
Charles and Jane Porter for $75. 1Its location was de-
scribed as being on the southern edge of the Ashton-
Sandy Spring Road to the western side of the Ashton
Cattle Scales Company (and the Ashton Store, both owned
by Charles Porter, Deed JA 9/8). Gustav Bulwer was
Ashton's blacksmith, operating a shop at this location
(Mrs. Helen T.N. Farquhar, 12/84). Mr. Bulwer died on
April 22, 1936, leaving his property to his wife, Frederica
C. Bulwer, to be conveyed to their two daughters, Mary B.
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Clark and Helen B. Hall (Will HGC 11/387). His property
at that time included 2 3/4 acres with improvements
(Real Inventory HGC 2/118). 1In May of 1938 the heirs
sold the property to Edward C. Thomas, who later sold

it to George E. and Mary E. Kimball in November of 1944
(Deed 952/424). The property has been in the Kimball
family since. The Kimballs operate a produce market

and a small plant nursery on the property behind the
house.




CURRENT OWNERS:

P 519-

P 520-

P 506-

P 451-

P 413-
P 415-

P 462-

P 509-

P 456-
P 464~

P 454~

P 411-

P 399~

P 357~

M&W Company (17800 New Hampshire)
Box 140
Brookeville, Md. 20833
Benjamin H. & B.M. Moore
17816 Hew Hampshire Ave.
Ashton, Md. 20702

First Baptist Church of Ashton
17826 New Hampshire Ave.

Robert T. & R.W. Cuff
17830 New Hampshire Ave.

Same as above (unimproved)

BP 0il, Inc. (17840 New Hampshire)
Tax Dept., Midland Bldg.
Cleveland, Ohio 44115

Frances L. Bond
17745 New Hampshire Ave.

Warren L. & C.B. Derrick
(17801 New Hampshire Ave.)
1001 Ashland Rd.

Same as above (unimproved)

Waldemar A. & A.F. Behrendt
(17821 New Hampshire Ave.)
1 Rocky Glen Ct.
Brookeville, Md. 20833
Willard H. & J.T. Derrick
(17827 New Hampshire Ave.)
1001 Ashland Rd.

Joan T. Derrick et al
(Unimproved)
1001 Ashland Rd.

Sandy Spring Nat'l Bank & Savings
Institution

Sandy Spring, Md. 20860

Same as above
(Parking lot for bank)

M:28-7

22683 Sq. Ft.
5237-105

.70 acres
3159-382

1.62 acres

1 acre |
1096-359

1633 Sq. Ft.
28234 Sq. Ft.
4581-154

1.25 acres
5342-450
18850 Sq. Ft.
2642-527

.37 acres

19077 Sq. Ft.

.50 acres
5829-302

1.72 acres
4998-550

19340 Sq. Ft.

12532 Sq. Ft.




current owners, cont.

P' 356~

Pi125-

P 177~

P 180-

P 200-

P 342-

P 310-
P 340-
P312-

P 335-

P 333-

P423-

P 422-

P 390-

Joan T. Derrick et al
(11 Ashton-Sandy Spring Rd.)
1001 Ashland Rd.

Richard H. Farquhar
18008 New Hampshire Ave.

Francis Miller
18000 New Hampshire Ave.

Roy R. & W. Hunt
(Unimproved)

8715 Piney Branch Rd.
Silver Spring, Md. 20901

Peter C.L. & M.J. Conlon
17910 New Hampshire Ave.

Roy R. & W. Hunt
(Unimproved)

8715 Piney Branch Rd.
Silver Spring, Md. 20901

Same as above
Same

Roy R. & W. Hunt

(Improved by deteriorating
Garage/shed only)

8715 Piney Branch Rd.
Silver Spring, Md. 20901

Marcus C. & C.E. Dailey
119 Olney-Sandy Spring Rd.

James C. & E.K. Sines et al
(123 Olney-Sandy Spring Rd.)
16107 Oak Hill Rd.

Silver Spring, Md. 20904

Barry L.D. & J.J. Newton
Box 153 (122 Olney-Sandy Spring)
Sandy Spring, Md. 20860

Wendall E. & M.L. Spencer

Box 103 (116 Olney-Sandy Spring)
Sandy Spring, Md. 20860

F.M. & V.L. Gocal
110 Olney Sandy Spring, Rd.

.73 acres
3816-108

.83 acres
4436-221

2.0 acres
250-160

.50 acres
3864-665

1.50 acres
5866/679

2.10 acres
3864/665

1.95 acres
.76 acres

8.48 acres
3865-885

.50 acres
1709-404

4.84 acres
4825-275

1.44 acres
4984-798

.72 acres
3404-522

1l acre
5777-871
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current owners, cont.

P 419-

P 393-

P 395~

J.H., Sr. & S.J. Treadway
Olney Sandy Spring Rd.

Larry N. Thompson et al

(100 Olney-Sandy Spring Rd.)

1705 Briggs Channey Rd.

Silver Spring, Md.

20904

Robert E. & M.J. Kimball
% Francis M. Kimball

205 Hutton St.
Gaithersburg, Md.

20760

2.14 acres
5402/729

14613 Sq. Ft.

3723-381

24070 Sq. Ft.

4791-574

M:28-7
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Ashton Historic District

ASHTON HISTORIC DISTRICT
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